Board of Directors

Scott Moote, President
Bella Mente J:r(l)les S(I’)Ifl)i:;l, Trri:s;ssrrzzr
Montessori Greg McGuire, Secretary
Academy

Bella Mente Charter School
Special Board Meeting Agenda
January 13, 2026

Meeting Location: 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083

Virtual participation: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3098066878396252245
(BMMA endeavors to provide virtual public participation on a voluntary basis. This option may not be provided for all Board
Meetings.)

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: 1 (631) 992-3221
Access Code: 182-871-669

Closed Session: at 6:30 PM
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Members of the public can view the meeting via livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically
via GotoWebinar. Members of the public who would like to address the Board may do so in person at the meeting location, or may
do so electronically by emailing board@bellamentecharter.org prior to start of the meeting to request a hold card / time to speak, or
by responding when the Board Chair confirms public commenters for each item. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up
until the meeting is called to order. Members of the public need not submit their comments in advance.

CLOSED SESSION: at 6:30 PM (NONE)
OPEN SESSION: when the closed session adjourns

L. Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum
Moved By Seconded By
AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
Scott Moote
Greg McGuire
James Smith

II. CLOSED SESSION (One)

A. Public comment on closed session items

1. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.8, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: REAL ESTATE
MATTERS- NONE
2. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PUBLIC

EMPLOYEE EVALUATION - NONE
3. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3098066878396252245

WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code
§54956.9(d)(2) and/or §54956.9(d)(4) - NONE

4. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION NONE

1. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Greg McGuire

James Smith

A. REPORTABLE ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION
B. NONAGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the public who wishes to speak to an agenda item not on the
agenda but regarding school business may do so at this time. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up until the meeting is
called to order. Individual speakers will be allowed up to three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item,
and the Board will limit the total time for public comments on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened by the Board Chair (depending on the number of
speakers on any agenda or non-agenda item). The Board Chair may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move
additional comments beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to
conduct the Board’s business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at Board meetings. Your participation assures us of continuing community
interest in our school.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommended motion: Approve the agenda for the January 13, 2026 Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Dan Niebaum

Greg McGuire

James Smith

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - Erin Feeley will provide legislative, safety & risk management, special education
updates and fiscal projection updates. NONE
2. Monthly Financial Board Report - Joshua Eng, Regional School Business Director from CSMC will report on the

monthly financial report. NONE
Campus Report- Patrick Broughton, Director of Compliance will report on performance updates. NONE
4, Enrollment Report- Gladys Espino, Director of Support Services: NONE

w



E. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or
removed from the Consent Calendar.

Minutes from the 12/17//2025 Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes from the 12/17/2025 Board of Directors Meeting #2

Check Registers - 12/2025

Recommended action on the personnel activity list

Approval of the 2024-25 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) as required by Education Code §33126

wokh v =

Executive Directors Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar
Public Comment

Moved By Seconded By
AYE NAY ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
Scott Moote
Greg McGuire
James Smith

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

I. NA

Executive Director’s Recommendation: N/A
Public Comment

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Greg McGuire

James Smith

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Moved By Seconded By
AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
Scott Moote
Greg McGuire




| James Smith

End of Meeting at:
Next Meeting: February 10, 2026

Instructions for Comments to the Board by Members of the Community

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at meetings of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Board’s public meeting is
to conduct the affairs of the school in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our school. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.

Approved on:

The agenda is available to all community members. Please note that the order of consideration of items on the agenda may be
changed without prior notice.

Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an
opportunity to do so.

“Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due
to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes. Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item. Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org. If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item. There is no right to have an item placed on the
agenda.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or a reasonable accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting of the Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by contacting Bella
Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at
board@bellamentecharter.org. Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Bella Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California
92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at board@bellamentecharter.org.

Signature of Board Member Signature of Board Member

Name:

Name:




Board of Directors

Scott Moote, President
Bella Mente J:r(l)les S(I’)Ifl)i:;l, Trri:s;ssrrzzr
Montessori Greg McGuire, Secretary
Academy

Bella Mente Charter School
Special Board Meeting Minutes
December 17 , 2025

Meeting Location: 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083

Virtual participation: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2696513136640056923
(BMMA endeavors to provide virtual public participation on a voluntary basis. This option may not be provided for all Board
Meetings.)

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (914) 614-3221
Access Code: 925-282-268

Closed Session: NA
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Members of the public can view the meeting via livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically
via GotoWebinar. Members of the public who would like to address the Board may do so in person at the meeting location, or may
do so electronically by emailing board@bellamentecharter.org prior to start of the meeting to request a hold card / time to speak, or
by responding when the Board Chair confirms public commenters for each item. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up
until the meeting is called to order. Members of the public need not submit their comments in advance.

CLOSED SESSION: (NONE)
OPEN SESSION: when the closed session adjourns

L NA
L CLOSED SESSION (None)

I11. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING 12:21PM
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By JS Seconded By |GM
AYE NAY ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith

A. REPORTABLE ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION NA



B. NONAGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the public who wishes to speak to an agenda item not on the
agenda but regarding school business may do so at this time. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up until the meeting is
called to order. Individual speakers will be allowed up to three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item,
and the Board will limit the total time for public comments on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened by the Board Chair (depending on the number of
speakers on any agenda or non-agenda item). The Board Chair may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move
additional comments beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to
conduct the Board’s business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at Board meetings. Your participation assures us of continuing community
interest in our school.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommended motion: Approve the agenda for the December 17, 2026 Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By GM Seconded By |JS
AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - Erin Feeley will provide legislative, safety & risk management, special education
updates and fiscal projection updates. NONE
2. Monthly Financial Board Report - Joshua Eng, Regional School Business Director from CSMC will report on the

monthly financial report. NONE
Campus Report- Patrick Broughton, Director of Compliance will report on performance updates. NONE
4, Enrollment Report- Gladys Espino, Director of Support Services: NONE

w

E. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or
removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes from the 12/09/2025 Board of Directors Meeting

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar
Public Comment

Moved By JS Seconded By |GM
AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith




F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

1. North County Academy MOU Bella Mente 2025-2026
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve
Public Comment
Moved By JS Seconded By |GM
AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith
Iv. ADJOURNMENT - /2:33
Moved By JS Seconded By |GM
AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith

End of Meeting at:
Next Meeting: January 13, 2026

Instructions for Comments to the Board by Members of the Community

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at meetings of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Board’s public meeting is
to conduct the affairs of the school in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our school. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.

The agenda is available to all community members. Please note that the order of consideration of items on the agenda may be
changed without prior notice.

Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an
opportunity to do so.

“Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due
to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes. Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item. Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org. If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item. There is no right to have an item placed on the
agenda.




Any person with a disability who requires a modification or a reasonable accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting of the Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by contacting Bella
Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at
board@bellamentecharter.org. Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

7. For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Bella Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California
92083, or by telephone at 760-621-893 1, or by email at board@bellamentecharter.org.
Approved on:
Signature of Board Member Signature of Board Member
Name: Name:




Board of Directors

Scott Moote, President
Bella Mente J:r(l)les S(I’)Ifl)i:;l, Trri:s;ssrrzzr
Montessori Greg McGuire, Secretary
Academy

Bella Mente Charter School
Special Board Meeting Minutes
December 17, 2025, #2

Meeting Location: 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083
Virtual participation: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2696513136640056923

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (562) 247-8422
Access Code: 767-980-992

Closed Session: 12:03 PM
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Members of the public can view the meeting via livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically
via GotoWebinar. Members of the public who would like to address the Board may do so in person at the meeting location, or may
do so electronically by emailing board@bellamentecharter.org prior to start of the meeting to request a hold card / time to speak, or
by responding when the Board Chair confirms public commenters for each item. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up
until the meeting is called to order. Members of the public need not submit their comments in advance.

CLOSED SESSION: (ONE)
OPEN SESSION: when the closed session adjourns

I NA

II. CLOSED SESSION (ONE)

NA

NA

NA

NA

In accordance with Government Code Section 35146 and Education Code Sections 56501-56506, the Board will meet in
closed session to consider: SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENT MATTER — Approve Final Settlement and Release for OAH
Case No. 2025110113

RIS

1. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING 12:00PM
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By GM Seconded By |JS

AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote



https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2696513136640056923

X Greg McGuire

X James Smith

A. REPORTABLE ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION
Board votes unani;ously to approve final settlement and release of OAH Case #2025110113
B. NONAGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the public who wishes to speak to an agenda item not on the
agenda but regarding school business may do so at this time. The hold cards will be issued as early as 6:00pm up until the meeting is
called to order. Individual speakers will be allowed up to three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item,
and the Board will limit the total time for public comments on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened by the Board Chair (depending on the number of
speakers on any agenda or non-agenda item). The Board Chair may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move
additional comments beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to
conduct the Board’s business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at Board meetings. Your participation assures us of continuing community
interest in our school.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - NA - Closed session only

Recommended motion: Approve the agenda for the December 17, 2026 Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By Seconded By
AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
Scott Moote
Greg McGuire
James Smith

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - Erin Feeley will provide legislative, safety & risk management, special education
updates and fiscal projection updates. NONE
2. Monthly Financial Board Report - Joshua Eng, Regional School Business Director from CSMC will report on the

monthly financial report. NONE
Campus Report- Patrick Broughton, Director of Compliance will report on performance updates. NONE
4. Enrollment Report- Gladys Espino, Director of Support Services: NONE

(98]

E. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or

removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. NA

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar
Public Comment

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member




Scott Moote

Greg McGuire

James Smith

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS (NONE)

IV. ADJOURNMENT - /2:20
Moved By GM Seconded By |JS
AYE | NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT Board Member
X Scott Moote
X Greg McGuire
X James Smith

End of Meeting at:
Next Meeting: January 13, 2026

Instructions for Comments to the Board by Members of the Community

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at meetings of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Board’s public meeting is
to conduct the affairs of the school in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our school. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.

The agenda is available to all community members. Please note that the order of consideration of items on the agenda may be
changed without prior notice.

Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an
opportunity to do so.

“Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due
to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes. Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item. Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org. If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item. There is no right to have an item placed on the
agenda.

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or a reasonable accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting of the Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by contacting Bella
Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at
board@bellamentecharter.org. Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Bella Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California
92083, or by telephone at 760-621-893 1, or by email at board@bellamentecharter.org.




Approved on:

Signature of Board Member

Signature of Board Member

Name:

Name:




Bella Mente-BMC
Check register

Date Payee Document no. Amount Cleared
Bank: Belle Mente General - Chase Bank Account no: 131880730
12/05/2025 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 01KBNJS2AFEC07QHV6C609 23.82 In transit
Ww3Vv
12/04/2025 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 01KBKOGQKOOC6B1EJYSZC7 470.03 In transit
8MV9
12/11/2025 V013667--Boonli, LLC 01KC51B3COB6MJIWY1VKFBA 130.00 In transit
DQTP
12/17/2025 V021523--Boys & Girls Club of Vista, Inc. 01KCMFD50B8FJ3XMTAVQFC 57,106.45 In transit
1HO09
12/05/2025 V014764--California Office Cleaning, Inc. 01KBNJR8FG8DQZ17BSD9SA 11,584.00 In transit
V6YA
12/19/2025 V004070--Cardmember Service - PO Box 6294 01KCSMB9B8551CV782P68Y 1,295.44 In transit
NGEP
12/05/2025 V000003--Charter School Management Corporation 01KBNJSGQ9ES6J96HETGB7 12,500.00 In transit
DJZ4
12/09/2025 V003242--CINTAS CORPORATION - 29059 01KBZWE6G623G5CS7XC72Q 59.20 In transit
GHDZ
12/04/2025 V003242--CINTAS CORPORATION - 29059 01KBKOF13Q279X8NWINCQJ 59.20 In transit
QTKX
12/04/2025 V013192--Cristianna Turvey, M.S CCC-SLP 01KBKOFXXZDEXMQQJC8KD 10,710.00 In transit
6GIM1
12/04/2025 \/008475--Dental Health Services 01KBKOJKT9591DYGKJIDW4A 153.11 In transit
S8MEQ
12/17/2025 \003246--Department of Justice 01KCMFV2CT9QDHB6A83SC5K 98.00 In transit
DXs1
12/04/2025 V019960--EcoGuard Pest Management 01KBKOE4JQ8VXQSVMMNDG 157.00 In transit
HCTTC
12/04/2025 V012752--EDCO Waste & Recycling Service 01KBKOGO0440WKFXET9AK93 811.32 In transit
NRMZ
12/09/2025 V004175--EMH Sports USA Inc 01KBZWH6Y1A1F9ZSES12XS 435.00 In transit
X6PE
12/22/2025 V012887--EPS Operations, LLC 01KCYS12FN451CJ3EGCYTY 201.52 In transit
CY9G
12/22/2025 V000046--Franchise Tax Board 952 395.77 In transit
12/10/2025 V000046--Franchise Tax Board 951 395.77 In transit
12/09/2025 V015701--Home Depot Credit Services - Bella Mente Dept.  01KBZW9QWV03S3VS4H42V 13.86 In transit
32-2649201658 ECSQW
12/05/2025 V015701--Home Depot Credit Services - Bella Mente Dept.  01KBNJQ4D097SVSMPH20RE 172.12 In transit
32-2649201658 HE11
12/05/2025 V027479--Joya Health 01KBNJINXPC4F3SJ4EKY6JA 502.00 In transit
VFOQ
12/17/2025 V004418--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc 01KCMFWVB60GOEKZGGQZZ 20,256.69 In transit
VG7Q3
12/22/2025 V021524--Kayone Manged Service Provider Inc. 01KCYS010B2AHQRC9VBM6 3,300.00 In transit
DYRZD
12/04/2025 V021524--Kayone Manged Service Provider Inc. 01KBKOBBPW54CQQV8WPRY 3,300.00 In transit
CAMK7
12/05/2025 V009974--MJ Akerland, RN, A Professional Nursing Corpora- 01KBNJSVEQF2K5Z1C8G07B 1,305.00 In transit
tion SX9Z
12/04/2025 V003326--Mutual Of Omaha-PO 2147 01KBKOABW33GRYKYCYW18 4,653.54 In transit
F7HK7
12/17/2025 V013382--National Benefits Services, LLC Non-ERISA 01KCMFE9HABR3H6CPQO5V2 6,454.82 In transit
MRZB
12/26/2025 V010331--Pali Institute 01KD92NV8W3HR82ZSMCF6 3,090.00 In transit
EAP8G
12/19/2025 V003459--Payroll 47,945.65 In transit
12/19/2025 V003459--Payroll 122,690.10 In transit
12/09/2025 \003459--Payroll 40,460.64 In transit
12/09/2025 V003459--Payroll 101,195.03 In transit
12/04/2025 V022674--Richard Olinger Electric Inc. 01KBKOBPNF7X54DWFN8KE9 4,000.00 In transit
Z6HM
12/19/2025 V000080--San Diego Gas & Electric 01KCSMN3ADCQHHNTMHXW 4,448.55 In transit
15C1IK
12/19/2025 V000080--San Diego Gas & Electric 01KCSMN3ADCQHHNTMHXW 1,562.91 In transit
15C1IK
12/11/2025 V006126--Scoot Education Inc. - 5670 01KC519BP8ASZT5GAYOPYH 9,213.00 In transit
D7z7
12/04/2025 V006126--Scoot Education Inc. - 5670 01KBKOPNNX70W7RTDVXAZ 3,620.00 In transit
T2Z9K
12/26/2025 V011053--Soliant Health, LLC 01KD92QPJVBZTKWS7C75AK 1,656.00 In transit

Created on 01/09/2026, 10:41 AM PST

FJ4P

Page 1



Bella Mente-BMC
Check register

Date Payee Document no. Amount Cleared
12/22/2025 V011053--Soliant Health, LLC 01KCYS1WGGBCNXZ591GHO 4,618.85 In transit
12/04/2025 V011480--Top Notch Catering - PO Box 1383 SEEEEOEZGGDXH394BGPWN 32,615.55 In transit
12/04/2025 V014670--Transparent Classroom gitELOADYQBPYC%T?XOBRCV 681.47 In transit
12/04/2025 V011687--VendorMax, Inc. g:(L;I?BHKOQZDJSVKOWIPMEQC 60.00 In transit
12/04/2025 V011759--Waste Management PO BOX 541065 gfl?é(IiOKEGQ8Y5JW9RMYGG 273.31 In transit
12/09/2025 V000012--Young, Minney & Corr, LLP OG:PK%(;\I/-VKYH7AJ43ZRE2DTZG 5,054.00 In transit
Total for Belle Mente General e T 519,728.72

Created on 01/09/2026, 10:41 AM PST Page 2



Employment Changes as of January 13, 2026

New Hires Full Time: None
New Hires Part Time: Instructional Assistant (1)
Release: Classroom Teacher (1)

Open Positions for 25-26:

Classified Positions:

Part Time: None

Full Time: Classroom Behavior Aide (1)
Certificated Positions:

Part Time: None

Full Time: Principal (1)



Bella Mente Montessori Academy
2024-25 School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2024-25 School
Year

California Department of Education

Address: 1737 West Vista Way Principal: Erin Feeley,
Vista, CA, 92083-2112 Superintendent
Phone: (760) 621-8931 Grade tK-8
Span:

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains information
about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are
required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes
how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific
activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is
to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

® For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

® For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

® For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data,
enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data
regarding English learners).


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/

California School Dashboard

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) https://www.caschooldashboard.org/
reflects California’s new accountability and continuous improvement system and
provides information about how LEAs and schools are meeting the needs of
California’s diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that display
the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state and local
measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in need of
improvement.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available on
a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Admission Requirements for the University of California (UC)

Admission requirements for the UC follow guidelines set forth in the Master Plan,
which requires that the top one-eighth of the state’s high school graduates, as well as
those transfer students who have successfully completed specified college course
work, be eligible for admission to the UC. These requirements are designed to ensure
that all eligible students are adequately prepared for University-level work. For
general admissions requirements, please visit the UC Admissions Information website
at https://admission.universityofcalifornia.eduy.

Admission Requirements for the California State University
(CSU)

Eligibility for admission to the CSU is determined by three factors: (1) Specific high
school courses, (2) Grades in specified courses and test scores, and (3) Graduation
from high school. Some campuses have higher standards for particular majors or
students who live outside the local campus area. Because of the number of students
who apply, a few campuses have higher standards (supplementary admission criteria)
for all applicants. Most CSU campuses have local admission guarantee policies for
students who graduate or transfer from high schools and colleges that are historically
served by a CSU campus in that region. For admission, application, and fee
information, see the CSU website at https://www?2.calstate.edu/.


https://www.caschooldashboard.org/
https://admission.universityofcalifornia.edu/
https://www2.calstate.edu/

About This School

Erin Feeley, Superintendent

Q Principal, Bella Mente Montessori Academy

Contact

Bella Mente Montessori Academy
1737 West Vista Way
Vista, CA 92083-2112

Phone: (760) 621-8931
Email: info@bellamentecharter.org


tel:(760) 621-8931
mailto:info@bellamentecharter.org

Contact Information (School Year 2025-26)

District Contact Information (School Year 2025-26)

District Name Vista Unified

Phone Number (760) 726-2170
Superintendent Doyle, Matt

Email Address mattdoyle@vistausd.org
Website www.vistausd.org

School Contact Information (School Year 2025-26)

School Name Bella Mente Montessori Academy
Street 1737 West Vista Way

City, State, Zip Vista, CA, 92083-2112

Phone Number (760) 621-8931

Principal Erin Feeley, Superintendent

Email Address info@bellamentecharter.org
Website http://www.bellamentecharter.org
Grade Span tK-8

County-District-School 37684520128223
(CDS) Code

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2025-26)

Bella Mente Montessori Academy (BMMA) was established in 2013 and offers a
quality Montessori education in grades tk-6 In Middle School, students
experience a Montessori philosophy-based education experienced through
project-based and community service learning.

Mission

We provide students with the opportunity to acquire an education based on a
quality curriculum founded on the educational philosophy of Dr. Maria
Montessori.

Vision

We promote an educational atmosphere that encourages cultural, linguistic and
socioeconomic diversity. We provide an environment where children reach their
full potential as independent lifelong learners with the skills, knowledge, and

values to be compassionate members of a peaceful world. We prepare children to
care for their bodies through healthy eating and living.


mailto:mattdoyle@vistausd.org
mailto:info@bellamentecharter.org

For the past five years, Bella Mente was proud to be recognized as one of
America's Healthiest Schools with the Bronze Award from the Alliance for a
Healthier Generation. In 2021, Bella Mente was recognized as a Bronze Level
California Green Ribbon School for its efforts in whole school sustainability, and in
2022-2024 we received the Silver Level award. In 2025, we received the Green
Achiever award, the highest honor offered by the California Department of
Education, continuing to prove and showcase our commitment to environmental
education.

Our School Motto- RRSP Responsible Respectful Safe Productive

| am a Responsible Scholar because | take ownership and am accountable for my
academic and social choices. | am a Respectful Scholar because | speak and act
with care and treat all people and things with kindness. | am a Safe Scholar
because | am considerate and | value myself, my school, and others. | am a
Productive Scholar because | am prepared, organized and focused on reaching
my goals. As a Scholar my education is important to me and | strive to achieve my
full potential.

Bella Mente is proud to house a Garden and Nutrition program in partnership
with The Sage Garden Project. The mission of our program is to generate a
learning experience empowering a student'’s effective global environmental
awareness and education through the support of a full project based curriculum.
Utilizing quality Montessori philosophies, we strive to foster forward thinking
students prepared with 21st Century skills while enriching and nurturing the
whole child. In either our garden classroom or with the mobile nutrition cart
granted to us from the Sage Garden Project (SGP), we strive to teach the students
at Bella Mente Montessori Academy (BMMA) an education that teaches life skills
beyond the walls of our campus. Whether a student becomes a future farmer,
turns towards a career in agriculture, becomes a scientist, the next Top Chef or
most importantly a productive member of our society. We believe in giving an
ultimate well-rounded learning experience coupled by curriculum from a
multitude of resources. BMMA educates our students with an innovative
curriculum for all the grades from tK8 with a direct link between garden and
nutrition, environment and science, health wellness and social skills.



Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2024-25)

Grade Level Number of Students
Kindergarten 92
Grade 1 62
Grade 2 36
Grade 3 44
Grade 4 30
Grade 5 42
Grade 6 35
Grade 7 46
Grade 8 37
Total Enrollment 424

B Humber of Students
100

a0
80
70
60

50

40
3
2
1
0
'\

e” ae®
ﬁoﬁa@“ﬁ @ @ c#e’ o 6‘@6& cp*#&' @ c-ﬁ“"

(=]

(=]

(=]



Student Enrollment by Student Group (School Year 2024-25)

Percent of Total Percent of
Student Group Enrollment Student Group Total
(Other) Enrollment
Female 50.50%
English Learners 19.10%
Male 49.30%
Foster Youth 0.50%
Non-Binary 0.20%
Homeless 9.00%
American Indian 0.20%
or Alaska Native Migrant 0.00%
Asian 0.90% Socioeconomically 64.20%
Disavantaged
Black or African 2.80%
American Students with 17.70%
Disabilities
Filipino 1.90%
Hispanic or 63.00%
Latino
Native Hawaiian 0.70%

or Pacific Islander

Two or More 6.10%
Races
White 24.30%

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

® Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in
the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

® Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

® School facilities are maintained in good repair



Teacher Preparation and Placement (School Year 2021-22)

School  School District District State State
Authorization/Assignment Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) 20.60 80.04% 917.70 86.53% 234405.20 84.00%
Credentialed for Subject
and Student Placement

(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders 1.00 3.87% 3.00 0.28% 4853.00 1.74%
Properly Assigned

Teachers Without 3.20 12.38% 21.10 1.99% 12001.50 430%

Credentials and
Misassignments
("ineffective” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers 0.00 0.00% 48.20 4.55% 11953.10 4.28%
Assigned Out-of-Field
("out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.90 3.68% 70.40 6.64% 15831.90 5.67%

Total Teaching Positions 25.80 100.00% 1060.50 100.00% 279044.80 100.00%

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff
member working full-time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent
of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned based on
setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is

authorized to provide to students.



Teacher Preparation and Placement (School Year 2022-23)

School  School District District State State
Authorization/Assignment Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) 16.80 89.39% 92530  87.74% 23114240 83.24%
Credentialed for Subject
and Student Placement

(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders 0.00 0.00% 0.40 0.04% 5566.40 2.00%
Properly Assigned

Teachers Without 1.60 8.81% 22.70 2.15% 14938.30 5.38%

Credentials and
Misassignments
("ineffective” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers 0.00 0.00% 39.20 3.72% 11746.90 4.23%
Assigned Out-of-Field
("out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.30 1.75% 66.90 6.34% 14303.80 5.15%

Total Teaching Positions 18.80 100.00% 1054.60 100.00% 277698.00 100.00%

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff
member working full-time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent
of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned based on
setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is

authorized to provide to students.



Teacher Preparation and Placement (School Year 2023-24)

School  School District District State State
Authorization/Assignment Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) 15.00 75.00%  888.00 86.94% 230039.40 100.00%
Credentialed for Subject
and Student Placement

(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders 2.00 10.00% 2.30 0.23% 6213.80 2.23%
Properly Assigned

Teachers Without 2.00 10.00% 20.10 1.97% 16855.00 6.04%

Credentials and
Misassignments
("ineffective” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers 0.00 0.00% 30.50 2.99% 12112.80 4.34%
Assigned Out-of-Field
("out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown/Incomplete/NA 1.00 5.00% 80.30 7.86% 13705.80 4.91%

Total Teaching Positions 20.00 100.00% 1021.40 100.00% 278927.10 100.00%

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff
member working full-time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent
of full-time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned based on
setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is

authorized to provide to students.



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments
(considered "ineffective" under ESSA)

2021- 2022- 2023-
22 23 24
Authorization/Assignment Number Number Number
Permits and Waivers 0.00 1 1.00
Misassignments 3.20 0.6 1.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and 3.20 1.6 2.00

Misassignments

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field
(considered "out-of-field” under ESSA)

2021- 2022- 2023-
22 23 24
Indicator Number Number Number
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit 0.00 0 0.00
or Waiver
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0 0.00

Class Assignments



2021- 2022- 2023-

22 23 24
Indicator Percent Percent Percent
Misassignments for English Learners (a 13.3% 11.7% 2.70%
percentage of all the classes with English learners
taught by teachers that are misassigned)
No credential, permit or authorization to teach (a 0% 0% 0.00%

percentage of all the classes taught by teachers
with no record of an authorization to teach)

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.


https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional
Materials (School Year 2025-26)

Year and month in which the data were collected: October 2025

Percent
Students
Lacking
List of Textbooks and Other Instructional Own
Materials/Indicate if from Most Recent Assigned
Subject Adoption/Year of Adoption Copy

Reading/Language  Bella Mente Montessori Academy curriculum 0
Arts and materials used are aligned with CA State

and Common Core standards. The school

uses state adopted textbooks to complement

Montessori materials. Montessori Language

Arts Curriculum Waseca Reading Program,

Recipe for Reading, Lexia Core5 Reading,

Wordly Wise, Lexia PowerUp, Scholastic

Leveled Readers, StudySync, Exact Path

Mathematics Bella Mente Montessori Academy curriculum 0
and materials used are aligned with CA State
and Common Core standards. The school
uses state adopted textbooks to complement
Montessori materials. McGraw Hill Reveal
Math, Montessori Math curriculum, Exact
Path, ALEKS

Science Bella Mente Montessori Academy curriculum 0
and materials used are aligned with CA State
and Common Core standards. The school
uses state adopted textbooks to complement
Montessori materials. Science Explorer-
Prentice Hall California Inspire
ScienceMcGraw Hill, TCI for grades 6-8

History-Social Bella Mente Montessori Academy curriculum 0
Science and materials used are aligned with CA State
and Common Core standards. The school
uses state adopted textbooks to complement
Montessori materials. Studies Weekly SS
Impact California, TCI for grades 7-8



Percent

Students
Lacking
List of Textbooks and Other Instructional Own
Materials/Indicate if from Most Recent Assigned
Subject Adoption/Year of Adoption Copy
Foreign Language Students in grades 7 and 8 have the option 0
of enrolling in a foreign language elective
with instruction through an online,
interactive platform.
Health Comprehensive Health Skills for Middle 0
School- 3rd Edition
Visual and 0
Performing Arts
Science Lab Eqpmt N/A 0

(Grades 9-12)

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Based on the most recently collected Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data, the school
facility is in exemplary condition and meets or exceeds standards of good
repair as required by Education Code sections 17014, 17032.5, 17070.75(a), and
17089(b).

All major facility systems—including systems (gas, HVAC, and sewer),
cleanliness, electrical, restrooms and drinking fountains, safety, and
structural components—were found to be in good working order with no
extreme deficiencies identified. A very limited number of minor deficiencies
were noted in isolated areas, primarily related to interior surfaces and roofing,
which reflect normal wear and tear and do not impact the overall functionality
or safety of the campus. These items are scheduled for routine maintenance and
monitoring.

With an overall average score of 99% across the eight evaluated categories, the
school is rated Exemplary, indicating that the facility is well maintained, safe, and
supportive of student learning, with only minimal and non-critical issues
identified.



School Facility Good Repair Status

Using the most recently collected Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent),

provide the following:

® Determination of repair status for systems listed

® Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
® The year and month in which the data were collected

® The rate for each system inspected

® The overall rating

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: October 2025

Repair Needed and Action

System Inspected Rating Taken or Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks, Good

Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: Interior Surfaces Good

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Good

Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical: Electrical Good  Parkling lot and exterior building

lighting and cctv system rewire
project currently underway.

Expected completion Winter 2025

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Good Replacement of Boys

Sinks/Fountains Multipurpose Room Restroom

partitions during Winter Break.
Tile repair in multiple bathrooms
over Winter Break

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Good

Materials

Structural: Structural Damage, Good Roof drain in upper elementary

Roofs hallway near end of life.
Replacement to occur during Fall

Break
External: Playground/School Good

Grounds,
Windows/Doors/Gates/Fences



Overall Facility Rate

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: October 2025

Overall Rating Exemplary



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4):

* Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and
Progress [CAASPP] System includes assessments for English language
arts/literacy [ELA], mathematics, and science for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessment [CAA]. Only
eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAA. CAA items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the
Common Core Standards [CCSS] or California Next Generation Science
Standards [CA NGSS] for students with the most significant cognitive
disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student
participation requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAA for ELA in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAA for mathematics
in grades three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAA for Science in grades five, eight,
and once in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

® College and Career Ready: The percentage of students who have successfully
completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of
California and the California State University, or career technical education
sequences or programs of study.



CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students taking and
completing state-administered assessments Grades Three through Eight and
Grade Eleven Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

In 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy demonstrated significant academic
growth that outpaced statewide trends. While state performance increased by only
one percentage point in both English Language Arts and mathematics, the school
achieved substantially larger gains- an increase of 15 percentage points in ELA and 11
percentage points in mathematics. As a result, the school exceeded the state average
in ELA and closely aligned with the state in mathematics, reflecting the effectiveness
of targeted instruction, intervention supports, and a strong focus on continuous
improvement.

School School District District State State
2023- 2024- 2023- 2024- 2023- 2024-

Subject 24 25 24 25 24 25
English Language 39% 54% 42% 44% 47% 48%
Arts / Literacy (grades
3-8 and 11)

Mathematics (grades 25% 36% 31% 32% 35% 37%
3-8 and 11)

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.

Note: ELA and Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessments and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated by taking the
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who
participated in both assessments.



CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group for students taking and
completing state-administered assessment Grades Three through Eight and
Grade Eleven (School Year 2024-25)

In 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy demonstrated strong English Language
Arts achievement across student groups, with an overall proficiency rate of 53.81%,
exceeding the state average of 48%. Several student groups performed notably above
the schoolwide average, including female students (60.19%), White students (60.42%),
and students identifying as Two or More Races (63.64%). Hispanic or Latino students
achieved a 50% proficiency rate, reflecting progress toward closing achievement gaps.
While English Learners and Students with Disabilities continue to perform below the
schoolwide and state averages, their results provide clear direction for targeted
instructional supports and interventions. Overall, the school's performance indicates
that instructional practices are yielding positive results and that continued focus on
equity-driven supports will further strengthen outcomes across all student groups.

Percent Percent

Total Number Percent Not Met or
Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested Tested Exceeded

All Students 227 223 98.24% 1.76% 53.81%
Female 109 108 99.08%  0.92% 60.19%
Male 118 115 97.46%  2.54% 47.83%
American Indian or -- -- -- -- -
Alaska Native
Asian -- == - -- -
Black or African -- -- -- -- --
American
Filipino == == == == ==
Hispanic or Latino 154 152 98.70% 1.30% 50.00%
Native Hawaiian or -- -- == -- —
Pacific Islander
Two or More Races 11 11 100.00%  0.00% 63.64%
White 49 48 97.96%  2.04% 60.42%
English Learners 42 42 100.00%  0.00% 33.33%
Foster Youth 0 0 0% 0% 0%

Homeless 0 0 0% 0% 0%



Percent Percent
Total Number Percent Not Met or
Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested Tested Exceeded

Military 13 13 100.00%  0.00% 53.85%

Socioeconomically 142 139 97.89%  2.11% 49.64%
Disadvantaged

Students Receiving 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Migrant Education

Services

Students with 57 53 92.98%  7.02% 33.96%
Disabilities

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and the
CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who
participated in both assessments.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test
whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not
the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group for students taking and

completing state-administered assessment Grades Three through Eight and
Grade Eleven (School Year 2024-25)

In 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy continued to demonstrate meaningful
progress in mathematics achievement. The percentage of students meeting or
exceeding the state standard increased to 35.59%, representing a substantial
improvement from the prior year and bringing the school within approximately one
percentage point of the state average (37%). Several student groups exceeded both
the schoolwide and state averages, including military-connected students (53.85%),
White students (44.68%), and female students (41.67%). While achievement gaps
persist for English Learners, Students with Disabilities, and socioeconomically
disadvantaged students, the school's accelerated rate of improvement compared to
modest statewide gains indicates that instructional strategies and targeted supports



are having a positive impact. Continued focus on differentiated instruction and
intervention will further strengthen outcomes across all student groups.

Percent Percent

Total Number Percent Not Met or
Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested Tested Exceeded

All Students 227 222 97.80% 2.20% 35.59%
Female 109 108 99.08%  0.92% 41.67%
Male 118 114 96.61% 3.39% 29.82%
American Indian or -- -- -- -- --
Alaska Native
Asian -- -- -- -- --
Black or African -- -- -- -- --
American
Filipino -- -- -- -- --
Hispanic or Latino 154 152 98.70% 1.30% 30.92%
Native Hawaiian or -- -- -- -- --
Pacific Islander
Two or More Races 11 11 100.00%  0.00% 36.36%
White 49 47 95.92%  4.08% 44.68%
English Learners 42 42 100.00%  0.00% 26.19%
Foster Youth 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Homeless 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Military 13 13 100.00%  0.00% 53.85%
Socioeconomically 142 139 97.89%  2.11% 30.22%
Disadvantaged
Students Receiving 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Migrant Education
Services
Students with 57 52 91.23%  8.77% 19.23%

Disabilities



Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments
and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number
of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who
participated in both assessments.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test
whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not
the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received
scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight and High School
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

From 2023-24 to 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy increased the
percentage of students meeting or exceeding the state standard in science from
20.90% to 25.64%, reflecting a 4.74 percentage point gain. This rate of improvement
exceeded statewide growth over the same period, which increased by 1.79
percentage points. While the school continues to perform below the state average,
the accelerated growth indicates positive momentum and suggests that instructional
focus on hands-on, inquiry-based science learning and aligned supports is beginning
to yield measurable results. Continued emphasis on science instruction and
integration across grade levels will be key to further closing the gap with state

performance.
?
School School District District State State
2023- 2024- 2023- 2024- 2023- 2024-
Subject 24 25 24 25 24 25

Science (grades 5, 20.90% 25.64% 2850% 29.99% 30.73% 32.52%
8, and high school)

Note: Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The "Percent Met
or Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or
exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the
standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the total
number of students who participated in a science assessment.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.



Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test
whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not
the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The
achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.



CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group
Grades Five, Eight and High School (School Year 2024-25)

In 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy increased overall science proficiency to
25.64%, reflecting meaningful progress from the prior year and a rate of improvement
that exceeded statewide gains. Although the school remains below the state average
of 32.52%, several student groups demonstrated encouraging outcomes, including
White students (41.18%), female students (28.57%), and Students with Disabilities
(25.00%), performing at or above the schoolwide average. Hispanic or Latino students,
English Learners, and socioeconomically disadvantaged students continue to perform
below both schoolwide and state levels, indicating a need for continued targeted
supports. Overall, the school’s accelerated growth in science achievement suggests
that hands-on, inquiry-based instruction and increased alignment to state science
standards are contributing to improved outcomes, with continued focus needed to
close remaining achievement gaps.

Percent Percent

Total Number Percent Not Met or
Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested Tested Exceeded

All Students 79 78 98.73% 1.27% 25.64%
Female 35 35 100.00%  0.00% 28.57%
Male 44 43 97.73%  2.27% 23.26%
American Indian or -- -- -- -- --
Alaska Native
Asian 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Black or African -- -- -- -- --
American
Filipino -- -- -- -- --
Hispanic or Latino 55 55 100.00%  0.00% 20.00%
Native Hawaiian or 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Pacific Islander
Two or More Races -- -- -- -- --
White 17 17 100.00%  0.00% 41.18%
English Learners 15 15 100.00%  0.00% 6.67%
Foster Youth 0 0 0% 0% 0%

Homeless 0 0 0% 0% 0%



Percent Percent

Total Number Percent Not Met or
Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested Tested Exceeded

Military -- -- -- -- --
Socioeconomically 48 47 97.92%  2.08% 21.28%
Disadvantaged
Students Receiving 0 0 0% 0% 0%
Migrant Education
Services
Students with 17 16 94.12%  5.88% 25.00%
Disabilities

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other
Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

® Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2024-25)
Percentage of Students Participating in each of the five Fitness Components

Component
3: Component
Component Trunk 4:
2: Extensor Upper
Component Abdominal and Body
1: Strength Strength Strength Component
Aerobic and and and 5:

Grade Capacity Endurance Flexibility Endurance Flexibility

5 98% 98% 98% 98% 98%

7 98% 98% 98% 98% 98%

Note: The admistration of the PFT requires only participation results for these five
fitness areas.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.



C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3):

e Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions
regarding the school district and at each school site

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2025-26)

Throughout the year, Bella Mente Montessori Academy provides families with
numerous opportunities to engage in meaningful school and community activities
that strengthen partnerships and support student success. Families are invited to
participate in off-campus fundraisers such as Dine-Out events at local restaurants
including Panda Express, Chipotle, and other community partners, often
coordinated in collaboration with the Parent-Teacher Association (PTA).

On campus, the school hosts monthly evening family events such as game nights
and movie nights, as well as signature events like the annual Winter Spectacular,
where families are encouraged to volunteer, support classrooms, and connect
with staff. The PTA plays an active role in planning, supporting, and staffing many
of these events, helping to foster a welcoming and inclusive school community.

Families are also invited to volunteer in the Bella Mente Garden Program,
supporting hands-on learning while helping students develop an understanding
of sustainability and environmental stewardship. In addition, families proudly
represent Bella Mente at community events such as the City of Vista's annual
Christmas Parade and the Strawberry Festival, strengthening the school’s presence
and partnerships within the broader community.

During National Veterans and Military Families Month, families participate in
activities that honor and support military-connected students and families,
including writing letters to veterans and organizing care packages. To promote
open communication and shared decision-making, the school hosts monthly
Coffee Mingles, providing families with opportunities to meet with the Leadership
Team to share feedback, ask questions, and address concerns.

Parents also engage in leadership and advisory roles through participation in PTA
meetings, DELAC, Wellness Committee meetings, and the Parent Engagement
Committee. The school schedules six minimum days throughout the year to hold
parent-teacher conferences, ensuring regular communication about student
academic progress and social-emotional development.

Additional volunteer opportunities include supporting field trips, acting as
chaperones for offsite trips. Families are encouraged to share their skills and
experiences through mentorship and enrichment opportunities, including Career



Day, cultural appreciation events, and classroom presentations. Parents may also
support fundraising initiatives such as Apex Fun Run and assist with ongoing
campus initiatives including the Bella Garden Project, composting efforts, and
waste-reduction programs.

Families interested in becoming involved or learning more are encouraged to
contact Macarena Davis, Community Liaison, at mdavis@bellamentecharter.org,
or Anthony Beaver, Activities, Marketing, and Community Outreach Director, at
abeaver@bellamentecharter.org

State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

® High school graduation rates;
® High school dropout rates; and
® Chronic Absenteeism



Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group (School Year 2024-25)

During the 2024-25 school year, Bella Mente Montessori Academy maintained a low
overall chronic absenteeism rate of 4.3%, indicating strong student engagement and
effective attendance supports. Several student groups demonstrated particularly low
rates, including English Learners (1.2%), female students (2.7%), and White students
(2.9%), while no students in the Black or African American or Two or More Races
groups were identified as chronically absent. Higher rates were observed among
Students with Disabilities (10.0%) and students experiencing homelessness (9.3%),
highlighting the need for continued targeted interventions, family outreach, and
coordinated supports to ensure consistent attendance for all students.

Chronic
Absenteeism Chronic Chronic
Cumulative Eligible Absenteeism Absenteeism

Student Group Enrollment  Enrollment Count Rate
All Students 471 444 19 43%
Female 236 221 6 2.7%
Male 234 222 13 5.9%
Non-Binary - - -- --
American Indian or -- -- -- --
Alaska Native
Asian -- -- -- --
Black or African 14 12 0 0.0%
American
Filipino -- - -- --
Hispanic or Latino 297 284 15 5.3%
Native Hawaiian or -- -- -- --
Pacific Islander
Two or More Races 32 28 0 0.0%
White 110 103 3 2.9%
English Learners 86 81 1 1.2%

Foster Youth -- -- -- --

Homeless 45 43 4 9.3%



Chronic
Absenteeism

Chronic

Chronic

Cumulative Eligible Absenteeism Absenteeism

Student Group Enrollment  Enrollment Count Rate
Socioeconomically 318 301 15 5.0%
Disadvantaged
Students Receiving -- -- -- --
Migrant Education
Services
Students with 94 90 9 10.0%

Disabilities

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the

cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.



State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

® Pupil suspension rates;
® Pupil expulsion rates; and
® Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

During the 2024-25 school year, Bella Mente Montessori Academy reported a 0.00%
suspension rate and a 0.00% expulsion rate, reflecting a strong commitment to
positive behavior supports and restorative practices. This represents a significant
improvement from 2023-24 and remains well below state averages, which continued
to report suspension and expulsion rates above zero. The school's results
demonstrate the effectiveness of its proactive, relationship-based approach to
student behavior and campus climate.

School School School District District District State State State
2022- 2023- 2024- 2022- 2023- 2024- 2022- 2023- 2024-
Rate 23 24 25 23 24 25 23 24 25

Suspensions  045%  151% 0.00% 4.73% 3.24% 323% 3.60% 3.28% 2.94%

Expulsions 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%  0.07% 0.09% 0.08% 0.08% 0.07% 0.06%

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.



Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group (School Year 2024-25)

Suspensions  Expulsions

Student Group Rate Rate
All Students 0.00% 0.00%
Female 0.00% 0.00%
Male 0.00% 0.00%
Non-Binary 0.00% 0.00%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00% 0.00%
Asian 0.00% 0.00%
Black or African American 0.00% 0.00%
Filipino 0.00% 0.00%
Hispanic or Latino 0.00% 0.00%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00% 0.00%
Two or More Races 0.00% 0.00%
White 0.00% 0.00%
English Learners 0.00% 0.00%
Foster Youth 0.00% 0.00%
Homeless 0.00% 0.00%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 0.00% 0.00%
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00% 0.00%
Students with Disabilities 0.00% 0.00%

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the
cell size within a selected student population is ten or fewer.



School Safety Plan (School Year 2025-26)

The Bella Mente Montessori Academy Comprehensive School Safety Plan was
reviewed, updated, and approved by the Board of Directors on June 10, 2025. The
plan is reviewed annually and was developed in consultation with school
leadership, faculty, and a student representative, and discussed with staff to
ensure understanding and alignment with campus procedures. Key elements of
the plan include emergency preparedness and response procedures, campus
supervision and access control, student and staff safety protocols, behavioral
threat assessment, disaster preparedness, and coordination with local law
enforcement and emergency responders.

D. Other SARC information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the

state priorities for LCFF.



Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2023-24)

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Level Per Pupil (Restricted) (Unrestricted) Salary

School Site $19602.00 $4585.00 $15017.00 $73499.00
District N/A N/A -- $95692.00
Percent N/A N/A - --
Difference —
School Site
and District
State N/A N/A $11146.18 $103743.00
Percent N/A N/A - --
Difference —
School Site
and State

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2024-25)

During Fiscal Year 2024-25, Bella Mente Montessori Academy funded a range of
programs and services designed to support the academic, social-emotional, and
physical well-being of all students. These included standards-aligned instructional
programs in English Language Arts, mathematics, and science; targeted academic
interventions and tutoring for students performing below grade level; and
specialized supports for English Learners and Students with Disabilities, including
individualized learning plans and related services.

The school also funded student wellness and engagement initiatives such as
counseling services, restorative practices, positive behavior supports, health and
nutrition programs, and expanded physical activity opportunities. Additional
services included before- and after-school enrichment, field trips, outdoor
education, and hands-on learning programs such as the school garden and
sustainability initiatives. Family engagement and student support services,
including community partnerships, attendance interventions, and college and
career awareness activities, were also supported to ensure a well-rounded
educational experience for all students.

Professional Development



2023- 2024- 2025-
Measure 24 25 26

Number of school days dedicated to Staff 11 14 16
Development and Continuous Improvement



	Special Board Meeting Agenda 2026 01_13
	1. Special Board Meeting Minutes 2025 12_17
	2. Special Board Meeting Minutes 2025 12_17 #2
	3. Check register 12.2025
	4. Recommended action on the personnel activity list (4)
	5. School Accountability Report Card 24-25

